br. Mlton O, Ine

Federation of Amrican Societiss
for Exparimsatal Blology

9650 Niseonsia Avenue

Washington L4, D, G,

Dear Dy, lee:

Dr. Bagle, as president of Uw Socisty
has sent m» & oopy of your lstier da
doubiless told you, I am ome of
interested ia the questicn of we

of great personil distress to m» re should be an irveconcilable
sonfliot between the study section meeting and the forthooming ooaference.
Could X ask you to keep in tomeh with Dp. Boudder at the NIN so as
to ninimiae the of suoh & conflist?

Yours sincerely,

Joshua lederber

Professor of ~ Gene tlos

Jl/ew

se-Dy. Harvey sScudder, Division of lLesearch Ogents,
Bational Iastitutes of Health, Betlsada 14, Md.

eo-Dr. Norris F, 3mtfer, Dept. of Nicroblolegy,



